

Lineage and Conors

1113th TRANSPORTATION COMPANY

Organized and Federally recognized 20 March 1925 in the California National Guard at Sacramento as the Staff Section, Service Company, 184th Infantry, an element of the 40th Division (later redesignated as the 40th Infantry Division)

Consolidated 1 May 1940 with the Service Company (less Staff and Band Sections), 184th Infantry (organized and Federally recognized 28 June 1939 at Sacramento) and consolidated unit designated as the Service Company, 184th Infantry (concurrently, Band Section, 184th Infantry, reorganized and redesignated as the Band, 184th Infantry - hereafter separate lineage)

Inducted into Federal service 3 March 1941 at Sacramento

(184th Infantry relieved in June 1942 from assignment to the 40th Infantry Division; assigned 23 August 1943 to the 7th Infantry Division)

Inactivated 20 January 1946 in Korea

Expanded, reorganized, and Federally recognized 10 October 1946 at Sacramento as Headquarters Company, 184th Infantry and Service Company, 184th Infantry, elements of the 49th Infantry Division

Consolidated 1 May 1959 with the Medical Company, 184th Infantry (see ANNEX 1), and consolidated unit reorganized and redesignated as Headquarters and Headquarters Company, 1st Battle Group, 184th Infantry, an element of the 49th Infantry division

Reorganized and redesignated 1 March 1963 as Headquarters and Headquarters Company, 1st Brigade, 49th Infantry Division

Converted and redesignated 29 January 1968 as the 1113th Transportation Company; concurrently, relieved from assignment to the 49th Infantry Division

Consolidated 1 July 1980 with Detachment 1, 2632d Transportation Company (see ANNEX 2) and consolidated unit designated as the 1113th Transportation Company

ANNEX 1

Organized and Federally recognized 2 April 1929 in the California National Guard at Sacramento as the Medical Department Detachment, 184th Infantry, an element of the 40th Division (later redesignated as the 40th Infantry Division)

1113th TRANSPORTATION COMPANY

Reorganized and redesignated 1 May 1940 as the Medical Detachment, 184th Infantry

Inducted into Federal service 3 March 1941 at Sacramento

(184th Infantry relieved in June 1942 from assignment to the 40th Infantry Division; assigned 23 August 1943 to the 7th Infantry Division)

Inactivated 20 January 1946 in Korea

Reorganized and Federally recognized 29 October 1947 at Sacramento as an element of the 49th Infantry division

Reorganized and redesignated 1 December 1948 as the Medical Company, 184th Infantry

Constituted 29 October 1971 in the California Army National Guard as the Support Company, 1st Battalion, 184th Infantry, an element of the 49th Infantry Brigade

Organized and Federally recognized 19 November 1971 at Sacramento

(1st Battalion, 184th Infantry relieved 1 February 1976 from assignment to the 49th Infantry Brigade)

Converted and redesignated 1 November 1976 as Detachment 1, 2632d Transportation Company

HOME STATION: Sacramento

CAMPAIGN PARTICIPATION CREDIT

World War II-AP
Aleutian Islands
Eastern Mandates (with arrowhead)
Leyte (with arrowhead)
Ryukyus

DECORATIONS

Philippine Presidential Unit Citation, Streamer embroidered 17 OCTOBER 1944 TO 4 JULY 1945

BY ORDER OF THE SECRETARY OF THE ARMY:

J. C. PENNINGTON Major General, USA The Adjutant General